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April 25, 2018 

 

Dear Fixed Gear Fishermen, 

 

The Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries’ (DMF) Industry-Based Survey for Gulf of Maine Cod 

(Cod IBS) is continuing surveying in May 2018. The survey is being conducted in federal waters from 

Cape Cod Bay to Casco Bay and includes Massachusetts and New Hampshire state waters. This important 

cooperative research effort has several direct benefits to New England commercial and recreational 

fisheries, including lobster.  

 

The Cod IBS is conducted onboard the F/V Miss Emily, a green hulled 53’ trawler based out of Scituate 

Ma. Each month the vessel attempts 50 randomly-selected tows that are evenly distributed throughout the 

survey area. The biggest challenge for the survey is the presence of fixed gear at tow sites.  Although DMF 

makes every possible effort to avoid fixed gear, conflicts do occur. This creates an unsafe situation, 

typically resulting in a monetary loss to the fishermen and the survey. Also, the presence of fixed gear 

negatively affects tow completion rates, resulting in a loss of critical data. 

 

In order to facilitate the completion of tows and minimize gear interactions, DMF has identified planned 

tows for the month of May in areas where high densities of fixed gear have burdened the survey. Rather 

than giving one central point, we have identified a tow line with coordinates at either end. Note that the 

vessel requires a clear path that is approximately 1500 feet wide and 1.5 nautical miles long and are 

requesting that all gear be temporally removed from these areas.  

 

The attached table contains a tentative schedule and a list of tows that will be attempted in May. If it is not 

possible to survey the identified tow line, the survey vessel will find a new tow within 2.25 nautical miles 

of the coordinates.  

 

Updates on future planned tows and their completion will be available from the Cod IBS website and text 

messages sent by the cod IBS text message alert system. Additionally updates will be provided to the 

Maine Lobstermen’s Association, Massachusetts Lobstermen’s Association, and New Hampshire Fish and 

Game. 

 

If you have questions regarding the Cod IBS please contact William Hoffman at (978) 281-0308 x106.   

 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation, 

 

William Hoffman, Micah Dean, and Nick Buchan  
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http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/dfg/dmf/programs-and-projects/industry-based-survey-for-gulf-of-maine-cod.html
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdqvuR7wn0DeRwPY4Y8BTHGDw1wdoyw-qivG5QR89D6Ol1Spg/viewform?c=0&w=1


May 2018 planned tows will be attempted on a line between Point A and Point B. 

Loran coordinates were generated using P-Sea
tm 

WindPlot2MAX and are for general guidance only 

For accurate coordinates use Latitude / Longitude 

 

Station General Area Dates 

Point A Point A Point A Point A Point B Point B Point B Point B 

9960-W 9960-Y Latitude Longitude 9960-W 9960-Y Latitude Longitude 

14 Cape Cod Bay May  1-12 13922.3 44028.7 41°49.144'N 70°17.826'W 13921.4 44019.8 41°47.946'N 70°16.758'W 

16 Cape Cod Bay May  1-12 13924.5 44069.3 41°54.684'N 70°22.414'W 13918.4 44077.6 41°56.054'N 70°22.456'W 

15 Cape Cod Bay May  1-12 13950.8 44093 41°57.008'N 70°28.546'W 13952.3 44083.9 41°55.694'N 70°27.788'W 

20 Race Point May  1-12 13884.6 44114.9 42°02.501'N 70°21.848'W 13878.5 44107.4 42°01.679'N 70°20.206'W 

18 Race Point May  1-12 13836.8 44131.1 42°06.572'N 70°17.180'W 13841.2 44122.2 42°05.158'N 70°16.769'W 

27 Mass Bay May 13-26 13953.4 44141.8 42°03.672'N 70°34.016'W 13961.4 44136.1 42°02.581'N 70°34.487'W 

23 Mass Bay May 13-26 13884.5 44173.8 42°10.754'N 70°28.326'W 13884.3 44165.2 42°09.557'N 70°27.346'W 

17 SE Stellwagen May 13-26 13788.2 44140.1 42°09.624'N 70°11.474'W 13775.9 44142.3 42°10.407'N 70°10.064'W 

24 Mass Bay May 13-26 13882.1 44239.2 42°19.956'N 70°35.145'W 13871 44235.4 42°19.851'N 70°33.298'W 

25 Mass Bay May 13-26 13901.1 44263.8 42°22.668'N 70°40.314'W 13893.8 44255.5 42°21.783'N 70°38.468'W 

26 Massachusetts Bay May 13-26 13940.8 44293.9 42°25.310'N 70°48.617'W 13945.4 44301.2 42°26.165'N 70°49.990'W 

28 Mass Bay May 13-26 13893.2 44302.9 42°28.547'N 70°43.748'W 13891.9 44294.4 42°27.398'N 70°42.620'W 

35 E of Gloucester May 13-26 13819 44302.7 42°31.592'N 70°34.560'W 13804.8 44302.5 42°32.153'N 70°32.782'W 

33 Jefferies Ledge May 13-26 13712 44364.2 42°45.085'N 70°29.088'W 13704.4 44355 42°44.064'N 70°26.999'W 

29 Scantum Basin May 13-26 13688.2 44375.7 42°47.828'N 70°27.728'W 13678.8 44382.5 42°49.246'N 70°27.488'W 

36 Scantum Basin May 13-26 13725.4 44395.1 42°49.086'N 70°34.632'W 13714.4 44400.7 42°50.399'N 70°34.056'W 

37 Ipswich Bay May 13-26 13771.9 44396.4 42°47.254'N 70°40.287'W 13763.7 44403.3 42°48.624'N 70°40.184'W 

38 W of Old Scantum May 13-26 13699.9 44422.7 42°54.314'N 70°35.208'W 13686.9 44423.6 42°55.031'N 70°33.822'W 

9 NW of Jefferies May 13-26 13431.4 44466.2 43°13.092'N 70°10.346'W 13429.9 44458.9 43°12.023'N 70°09.076'W 

48 SE of Kennebunkport May  1-12 13456.1 44487.8 43°15.336'N 70°16.406'W 13437.1 44490.7 43°16.676'N 70°14.700'W 

49 Lightons Ground May  1-12 13433.3 44501.8 43°18.602'N 70°15.960'W 13420.9 44503.8 43°19.500'N 70°14.882'W 

50 SE of Portland May  1-12 13385.7 44528.2 43°25.033'N 70°14.738'W 13372.1 44529.2 43°25.832'N 70°13.404'W 

 



 


